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THE DIRECTOR OF CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE
WASHINGTON, D. €. 20505

OLC 79-0621/8
6 April 1979

MEMORANDUM FOR: See Distribution

FROM : Frederick P. Hitz
Legislative Counsel
SUBJECT : Intelligence Community Congressional Testimony
Calendar

1. Attached is an updated calendar setting forth Community
appearances before Congress.

2. Please contact| | my staff, (who can be 25
reached on | | if you know of any additions and/or changes 25
which should be made to this calendar. 3

25

Frederick P. Hitz é%%’

Attachment

Approved For Release 2006/11/17 : CIA-RDP81M01032R000700030007-6



Approved For Release 2006/11/17 : CIA-RDP81M01032R000700030007-6

Distribution:

o
[=}
o
<

Ms. Madeleine Albright, NSC

Mr. Danny Coulson, FBI

Mr. James J. Hitchcock, Dept. of State
Ms. Katherine Smith, Dept. of State

f, NSA

Major H. Patrick Sweeney, DOD

-| } DIA

Mrs. Patricia Wald, Dept. of Justice
Mr. Michael Wenk, Dept. of Justice
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Congressional Hearing Schedule

Committee Subject/Primary Responsibility

0930-1200 CAP H140 Space Shuttle Hearing/DCI &
1300-1600 DOD Action

0930-1200 CAP H140 FY80 | | Program/
1300-1600 ' DCI Action
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